## Brundrit, Dean John 1870 - 1939

Dean John Brundrit was born in Lezayre, Isle of Man in January 1870 and and was articled to Thomas C. Clarke in Liverpool from 1886 to 1891. He then worked as an assistant to Joseph Gibbons Sankey (1860-1898) from 1891 to 1894, and was architect to Wood & Brodie, civil engineers in 1894. He was also assistant to Settle & Farmer in Ulveston, Westmorland [now Cumbria].

Brundrit qualified as an architect in 1901 and was elected an Associate of the Royal Institute of British Architects (ARIBA) in 1902. He subsequently practised as an architect in Ulveston.

Brundrit's address was given as 4 Town Bank Road, Ulverston in 1902; Kilners Park, Ulverston in 1914 and 1926; and Downthwaite, Upper Brighton Road, West Worthing, Sussex in 1935 and 1939. He died in Worthing, West Sussex on 26 September 1939.

Worked in

UK

Works

War Memorial, Haverthwaite, Cumbria (1920); War Memorial, Millom, Cumbria (1920s).

Bibliography

Directory of British Architects 1834-1914. Compiled by Antonia Brodie, et al. Volume 1: A-K. London; New York: British Architectural Library, Royal Institute of British Architects/Continuum, 2001

## Links

- Historic England Haverthwaite War Memorial https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1457206
- After the Conflict Cumbrian War Memorials. Millom War Memorial <a href="http://cumbrianwarmemorials.blogspot.com/2008/01/unveiling-of-millom-memorial.html">http://cumbrianwarmemorials.blogspot.com/2008/01/unveiling-of-millom-memorial.html</a>
- Imperial War Museum Haverthwaite War Memorial https://www.iwm.org.uk/memorials/item/memorial/4129
- The London Gazette 21 November 1939 p. 7838 notice of the death of Dean John Brundrit

https://www.thegazette.co.uk/London/issue/34738/page/7838/data.pdf